IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

~ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
v. : DATE FILED:
FAUSTINO ORTEGA RAMOS : VIOLATION:

18 U.S.C. § 641 (unlawful receipt of stolen
U. S. Treasury checks - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about October 6, 2011, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, defendant
FAUSTINO ORTEGA RAMOS
knowingly received, concealed and retained 12 stolen United States Treasury checks, as
“described below, representing money and things of value belonging to the United States, the
Department of the Treasury and the Internal Revenue Service, having a total value of $60,788.09,
with intent to convert the same to his use and gain, with knowledge that the U. S. Treasury
checks had been embezzled, stolen, purloined and converted.

Date  Treas. Chk. No. Payee Amount

093011 315801826169 ETV.  $4,640.12
093011 315801807182 T.M.L.  $4,623.40
0930111 315801807178 LRG.  $391137
08/26/11 315800642403 M.CF.  $4,940.00

08/26/11 315800669491  A.C.V. $5,807.00



Date
08/26/11
09/30/11
09/30/ 11

109/30/11
09/30/11
09/30/11

08/26/11

Treas. Chk. No.
3158 00642402
3158 01807195
3158 01826170
3158 01826172
3158 01807179
3158 01807188

3158 00669493

Payee
N.G.B.
LS.S.
ARP.
D.S.R.
J.N.R.
JV.R.

JR.C.

Amount

$5,059.00
$4,646.70
$5,366.85
$5,157.04
$5,237.12
$4,630.49

$6,769.00

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 641.

AT Sk £,

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON



